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From: Bpropst@Barbourcountywv.Org [*]
To: Tim McDaniel; Phil Hart; Susie Cvechko
Cc: Shana Frey
Subject: FW: Carrollton Covered Bridge
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 9:40:17 AM


-----Original Message-----
From: "Madden, Wendy" <Wendy.Madden@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 9:34am
To: "bpropst@barbourcountywv.org" <bpropst@barbourcountywv.org>
Cc: "Brown, Kaitlin" <Kaitlin.Brown@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Carrollton Covered Bridge


Ben,


Please forward on to the County Commissioners that the Congressman did receive the information regarding the
damage of the historic covered bridge in Barbour County. He regrets that you must face this loss right now.


I have reached out to the Congressional Research Service to see if there is any funding available to assist with the
restoration of the bridge, through its historical significance and the disruption to travel in Barbour County.


If we can be of any assistance, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.


Sincerely,


Wendy Madden


Wendy Madden| Field Representative
Congressman David B. McKinley, P.E. (WV-1)
709 Beechurst Ave
Morgantown, WV 26505
Office: (304) 284-8506
Fax: (304) 284-8505
wendy.madden@mail.house.gov<mailto:Rod.Rogers@mail.house.gov>
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